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From:                              Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent:                               Tuesday, October 07, 2008 8:56 AM
To:                                   'Harold Mendoza'
Cc:                                   dstefani@lpfire.org; Scott Bourne; Mifsud, Ken, 
CEPD
Subject:                          RE: I finally received your messages this morning.
Attachments:                 RO2966_DIR_L_2008-10-03.pdf

 
Funds request letter attached.
 
Regards,
 
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org
 
 
Online case files are available at the website below
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm
 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and 
privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this 
email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently 
delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
 

From: Harold Mendoza [mailto:hmendoza@nicametals.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 7:17 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: I finally received your messages this morning.
 
Mr. Jerry Wickham,
 
I was out of the office Thursday and Friday so I just heard your messages this morning. We are planning 
to start working at Southfront on Thursday. We had not sent you the money because I wasn’t sure when 
we were going to start. After speaking with Scott Bourne with Weiss Associates on Wednesday of last 
week we finally decided on a plan of attack. I will be sending check for $3,000 today to your attention 
made out to the County of Alameda.  
 
If you have further questions you can also call me on my cell at 510-773-8371.
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Harold Mendoza
NICA DMT, INC
209-234-4300
510-773-8371 cell
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From:                              Harold Mendoza [hmendoza@nicametals.com]
Sent:                               Tuesday, October 07, 2008 11:11 AM
To:                                   Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc:                                   dstefani@lpfire.org; 'Scott Bourne'; Mifsud, Ken, 
CEPD
Subject:                          RE: I finally received your messages this morning.

 
We are sending check today. Money has been difficult to obtain. 
 
Harold Mendoza
NICA DMT, INC
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 07, 2008 8:56 AM 
To: 'Harold Mendoza' 
Cc: dstefani@lpfire.org; Scott Bourne; Mifsud, Ken, CEPD 
Subject: RE: I finally received your messages this morning.
 
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
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